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October 2, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Confidentiality Request
Geophysical Technology INC.
FCC ID: 2AM2Z-NRU1C5I4X5

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to FCC 47 88 0.457 (d) and 0.459, the applicant requests that a part of the subject FCC
application be held confidential.

Geophysical Technology INC. has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is
one the of thefirst of itskind in industry. Having the subject information easily availableto
“competition” would negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this product. Not
protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.

Permanent Confidentiality:
The applicant reguests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently

withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary
information not customarily released to the public.

Type of Confidentiality Requested | Exhibit
Permanent Block Diagrams
Permanent Operation Description/Theory of Operation
Permanent Schematics
Sincerely,
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Annie Niland

Business & Administration Manager, GTI
annie.niland@geophysi caltechnol ogy.com
713-893-5655x136

www.geophysicaltechnology.com



